
Application received on: ________________ 

 

Release Dog Application 

Thank you for your interest in adopting one of our release dogs.  

Retrieving Freedom, Inc.’s (RFI) mission is to train and place Service Dogs with veterans with disability(ies) 
and children on the autism spectrum. Over the course of two years, puppies are taught basic commands, 
socialized, and evaluated for suitability as a Service Dog. With responsibility to the health and well-being of 
both our clients and our dogs, sometimes it is determined that a dog must be released from our training 
program. This happens for either health or behavioral reasons, and, regardless of the reason, RFI still believes 
these dogs can make a positive impact as phenomenal companion dogs. RFI has chosen to have these animals 
adopted through an application process.  

Families applying for RFI release dogs should understand these dogs will have medical, health, or behavioral 
issues which prevent the dog from ever being a Service Dog. Families adopting one of RFI’s release dogs must 
agree dogs adopted from RFI may not and will not be used as a Service Dog. Representing a release dog as a 
Service Dog in any capacity is grounds for the return of the dog to RFI. 

Your program application does not guarantee a release dog adoption. When RFI receives your application, it 
will be reviewed for completeness, your references will be checked, and we will contact you with any questions. 
RFI will then assess your application, and you will be notified of the decision. Accepted applicants will be 
placed on the program’s waitlist.  

RFI is an accredited member of Assistance Dogs International (ADI), and we respect the privacy of our 
applicants and clients. All information is kept confidential. 

It is RFI’s protocol to treat everyone who encounters our organization and its employees with respect and 
dignity. RFI conducts business, including the application process and program acceptance process, in a manner 
that does not discriminate against anyone for reason of race, color, religion, gender, national origin, age, the 
presence of mental or physical disability, sexual preference, life expectancy, or whether the individual is a 
veteran of any era, with or without disability.  

 

Please fill out the application in full.  

Contact Information: 

Applicant’s Name: ______________________________________________ DOB: __________________ 

Address: ______________________________________________________________________________  

Address: ______________________________________________________________________________ 

City: ________________________  State: ________________  Zip Code: _______________________ 



Email: _______________________________________________ Phone: ___________________________ 

Referring Person/Organization:  ____________________________________________________________ 

Do you have any previous involvement with RFI?   Yes  No 

If yes, what was your involvement? ___________________________________________________ 

Household:  

Please list everyone who will live in the household, including the applicant:  

Name Age Are they employed? Occupation (please list 
student if applicable) 

    
 

    
 

    
 

    
 

 
 

   

 

Will your adopted dog come into routine contact with young children outside of the household, such as 
grandchildren or neighbors?   Yes   No 

 If yes, please explain: _____________________________________________________________ 

Do any members of the household regularly stay at home during the week?  Yes   No 

If yes, please explain: _____________________________________________________________ 

If no, how many hours, on average, would your adopted dog be without human companionship  
 during the day? _________________ 

What does your family enjoy doing for recreation?  _____________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

Household Environment: 

Do you live in a:  Single Family Dwelling  Apartment/Condo   Duplex/Town Home  
 Other (please describe): _____________________________________________ 

Do you own or rent your home?   Own  Rent 

If you rent, please explain the rules regarding animals. ____________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
If you rent, are you willing to include a copy of the lease, pet policy, and/or a statement from your 
landlord giving you permission to own a dog over 50 pounds?   Yes  No 

Is your neighborhood:   Rural  Suburban   Small town   City 



Will your adopted dog be restricted from any interior areas in your home?  Yes   No 

 If yes, please describe: ______________________________________________________________ 

Does your home have a partially or fully fenced yard?   Yes   No 

 If yes, please describe (fence type and characteristics): _____________________________________ 

Your dog or pet experience: 

How much pet or dog experience do you have? 

 Significant dog experience. I have owned and/or trained many dogs in my life. 
 Significant pet experience. I have owned and/or trained many pets in my life, but no dogs. 
 Some dog experience. I have owned and/or trained 1-2 dogs in my life. 
 Some pet experience. I have owned and/or trained 1-2 pets in my life, but no dogs. 
 No previous experience. This will be our first pet. 

Additional information about your pet and/or dog experience: _______________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 Do you have pets in the home now?   Yes   No  

If yes, please fill out the following for each pet: 

 

 

 

 

Are you familiar with crate 
training?    Yes 
  No 

Have you ever participated in an obedience class with a current or previously owned dog?   

  Yes   No   N/A (no current or previous dog) 

Have you ever given away or surrendered a dog to a shelter or rescue?   Yes   No  

 If yes, please describe: _______________________________________________________________ 

Have you ever been convicted of a misdemeanor, summary offense, or felony related to the abuse, mistreatment, 
neglect or harm to animals?  Yes   No 

 If yes, please describe: _______________________________________________________________ 

Release Dog Preferences:  

The average age a dog is released from our training program is between the ages of 10 months and 18 months. 
Occasionally, we will have puppies or older dogs available. All dogs released from our training program will be 
spayed/neutered prior to release.  

Pet Type Breed  Age 
 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  



Age preferences:  Under 1 year  1-2 years   2-4 years   Over 4 years 

Gender preferences:  Only male   Only female  Does not matter 

RFI works with primarily Labradors (Yellow, Black, Chocolate) and occasionally, will have Golden Retrievers 
and Golden/Labrador crosses. 

Do you have a breed preference?   Yes   No 

 If yes, please describe: ________________________________________________________________ 

Dogs released for adoption may have health or medical issues. Examples include dietary or seasonal allergies, 
gastrointestinal problems, and orthopedic problems. RFI will disclose the dog’s current health needs, including 
previous and current treatments, recommended ongoing treatment, medications, and any activity limitations.  

Please let us know your level of willingness to have a release dog with special health or medial needs. 

  I am comfortable with a dog with any medical or health needs. 
  I am comfortable with a dog with minor medical or health needs. 
  I am NOT comfortable with a dog with any medical or health needs. 
  I need more information to decide OR it depends on the level of need. 

 Comments or additional information: ____________________________________________________ 

What activities would you like your adopted dog to join you in: 

 Walking  Running    Hiking/Camping  Swimming/Boating 

 Fetch  Hunting   Dog parks   Couch snuggles 

What is your preferred exercise for your adopted dog? _________________________________________ 

I preferer my adopted dog to be good with:  Children   Cats  Dogs  Other  

If other, please describe: ______________________________________________________________ 

When is your preferred time frame to be placed with your adopted dog? 

  Immediately 
  On a particular date: _______________________ 
  Other: ___________________________________ 

RFI’s intentions are for each adopting family to gain canine companionship and to find each of our release dogs 
a loving home. Please share with RFI the hopes you have for this match and what release dog characteristics 
and traits are important to you. 

_____________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________



_____________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

References: 

As part of processing this application, RFI will contact your current veterinarian, if applicable, to ask about 
health care provided to your current or previous pets. Please list a veterinarian that can attest to this information. 
If this is not applicable, please say so on the first line.  

Veterinarian’s Name: _______________________________________________________________________ 

Clinic Name: _____________________________________________________________________________ 

Clinic Address: ___________________________________________________________________________ 

City: ________________________  State: ________________  Zip Code: __________________________ 

Phone Number: _________________________________ Email: ___________________________________ 

This veterinarian or clinic: 

  Treats my current pets 
  Treated my pets in the past 

As part of processing this application, RFI requests a personal recommendation from someone outside your 
immediate family. This reference should be able to attest to why they feel you would provide a safe, loving, 
quality home for a companion dog from RFI. This may be done by providing us the following information OR 
may be provided through a written letter which includes the referrer’s address, phone number, and email address 
for RFI to contact them.  

Reference name: _________________________________________________________________________ 

Address: ________________________________________________________________________________ 

City: ________________________  State: ________________  Zip Code: __________________________ 

Phone Number: _________________________________ Email: ___________________________________ 

Reference relationship: ______________________________________________________________________ 

By submitting this application, you are allowing RFI to contact the listed references. Please inform them RFI 
will be doing so prior to submitting this application and grant them permission to release your information to 
RFI. 

 

 



Program Agreements and Eligibility: 

RFI’s main objective is to place Service Dogs with veterans with disability(ies) and children on the autism 
spectrum. While all dogs in our program are initially trained with one of these placements in mind, we do 
identify certain dogs that are not suited for service work due to medical or behavioral reasons.  

Persons applying to adopt dogs released from RFI’s training program must meet the following eligibility: 
• Be able to physically control, manage, and care for the companion dog. 
• Be willing to provide for the companion dog’s daily care, routine veterinary care, and any emergency 

veterinary care. 
• Be willing to provide daily exercise opportunities for the companion dog. 
• Be willing to provide for the companion dog’s basic needs, including proper diet, rest, attention, and safe 

areas for exercise, play time, and elimination. 
• Understand the companion dog will have medical and/or behavioral issues. 

Persons applying to adopt dogs released from RFI’s training program must agree to the following: 
• To accept responsibility, including financial investment, of owning a companion dog.  
• To provide documentation of landlord’s acceptance of a companion dog prior to placement if living in 

rental housing. 
• To provide a favorable veterinary reference for families who currently own or have previously owned 

dogs, cats, or other animals. 
• To accept a companion dog as a family pet. The companion dogs from this program are not Service 

Dogs and may not be used as a Service Dog. Representing a companion dog as a Service Dog in any 
capacity is grounds for the return of the companion dog to RFI. 

• To return the companion dog to RFI if for any reason this placement is not satisfactory, or the family 
cannot meet the requirements for proper care. 

RFI’s goal is to make the best possible matches between applicants and dogs released from RFI’s training 
program. RFI will assess both applicant and release dog to make the best choice possible. 

If at any time during the process, RFI determines any of the household members to be unsuitable to continue 
with the placement of a dog, RFI will withdraw the application and/or dog. 

Applicant signature: ______________________________________ Date: ________________ 

Applications can be emailed to: info@retrievingfreedom.org 

mailto:info@retrievingfreedom.org

